VACAN.IE- Alice Knag <alice@askalice.me>

(02884961)

Saugata Kumar Nag <sanag@extremenetworks.com> Sat, Dec 16, 2023 at 4:27 PM
To: Alice Knag <alice@askalice.me>
Cc: Extreme Support <support@extremenetworks.com>, ENI RMA CSR <enirmacsr@extremenetworks.com>

Hi Alice,

As per the below order details you purchased AP650 online, may be from Ebay, however Extreme and our partners and reseller do not sell our product through E-
com website. We do not support on the product purchased from such Ecom platform and grey market.

Regards,

Saugath Nag

From: Alice Knag <alice@askalice.me>

Sent: Sunday, December 17, 2023 4:48 AM

To: Saugata Kumar Nag <sanag@extremenetworks.com>
Subject: Re: (02884961)

External Email: Use caution in opening links or attachments.

Order details £} Printer friendy page

Shipping address
Order info

Delivery info i
Payment info

Paid Shipped Delivered
Jul 11 Jul 11 Jul 14

visa ENding in 2733

Tracking details

Item info $134.66

In Box Extreme Aerohive AP-650 RJ-45 Wifi 6 Wireless $125.00
Point UNCLAIMED ur order details page?
hink

Other actions
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